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50-282/306 Prairie Island \
MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Document Management Branch, TIDC

FROM: Director, Divison of Rules and Records, ADM

SUBJECT ; REVIEW OF UTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN DOCUMENTATION

The submitter of the attached document has expressed no desire to withhold
any information contained therein. Therefore, this material may now be

made publicly available.
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~{ J. M. Felton, Director
Division of Rules and Records _
Office of Administration

Attachment: As stated




|".!!iiii=l’ Northern States Power Company
414 Nicollet Mai

Minneapons Minnesota 55401
Telephone 1612) 330-5500

March 16, 1982

Regional Administrator

Region III

U S Nuclear Regulatory Commission
799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Prairie Island Nuclear Emergency Plan Revision

Prairie Island Nuclear Generating Plar:
Docket Nos. 50-282 License Nos. DER-42
50-306 60

Furnished with this letter are three copies of a revision to the
NSP Prairie Island Nuclear Generating Plant Emergency Plan. This
revision also contains changes requested in your December 17, 1981
letter concerning the Emergency Preparedness Appraisal at Prairie
Island.

The changes within this revision are marked and do not decrease
the effectiveness of the plan.

L 0 Mayer, PE
Manager of Nuclear Support Services

LOM/GDH/bp
Encls

cc Director of NRR (10)
NRC Resident Inspector w/o encls
G Charnoff w/o encls
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